Oakland

FLORIDA 230 North Tubb Street
P.O. Box 98
Oakland, Florida 34760

Oakland Avenue Charter School Advisory Committee
April 11, 2023 - 4:00 p.m.
Oakland Meeting Hall, 221 North Arrington Street

1. CALL TO ORDER:

a. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation
b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Minutes — February 14, 2023

3. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Lottery Update

4. NEW BUSINESS:

SAC Bylaw Revisions

Parent Survey Discussion — Questions, Suggestions, Changes
After Care Program Annual Update

VPK Expansion

OACS 20™ Anniversary Discussion

®aoo TR

5. PRINCIPAL UPDATE:

6. PTO REPORT:

7. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS/COMMENTS:

8. SAC MEMBER QUESTIONS/COMMENTS:

9. ADJOURNMENT:

Important Dates:

May 12, 2023 — OACS Gala

September 12, 2023 — SAC Regular Meeting
November 14, 2023 — SAC Regular Meeting

Persons with disabilities needing special accommodation should submit a written request to
Town Clerk, Post Office Box 98, Oakland, Florida 34760; phone 407-656-1117, x 2110, at
least 24 hours before the meeting time. (§286.26)

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet 1



Oaklan

FLORIDA

MINUTES
OAKLAND AVENUE CHARTER SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FEBRUARY 14, 2023 @ 4:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Satterfield called the February 14, 2023, Oakland Avenue Charter School Advisory
Committee (SAC) meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. at the Town of Oakland Meeting Hall.

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and Vice Chair Roper gave the invocation.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Carol-Ann Dooley
Scott Fontenot
Jennifer Hunt
Charles Roper, Vice Chair
Michael Satterfield, Chair
ABSENT: Chip Furches
Kathy Memolo
STAFF PRESENT: Pamela Dwyer, Principal

Elise Hui, Town Clerk
Jack Butler, Assistant Town Manager
Steve Koontz, Town Manager

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Minutes — November 8, 2022

MOTION was made by Vice Chair Roper, seconded by Committee Member Fontenot, to
approve the minutes as presented.

AYE: Dooley, Fontenot, Hunt, Roper, Satterfield
NAY: None

School Advisory Committee Meeting — February 14, 2023 - Page 1

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet 2



NEW BUSINESS:

Membership Update/Bylaws Discussion

Principal Dwyer and Chair Satterfield led the discussion on current membership and
bylaws. Chair Satterfield said that we have been haphazardly following our bylaws so we
need to make the determination if we want to follow our bylaws as they exist or revise
the bylaws.

Discussion was as follows:

Principal Dwyer said that Committee Member Fontenot and Committee Member
Dooley are parent representatives with 5" graders, so she was wondering if they
were planning to go off SAC or wanted to stay on for their 3-year term?

Town Clerk Hui said that she had actually done so more research and Committee
Member Fontenot had actually been appointed as a business representative and
not a parent representative.

Committee Member Dooley said the is happy to stay on until the end of her term
unless there was someone else wanting to serve and the group wanted her to go
off.

Committee Member Fontenot said that he wasn’t aware that he was a business
representative but echoed Committee Member Dooley and said he was willing to
stay on unless someone else is interested in the position.

Principal Dwyer said that maybe we could talk a bit about opening up a position
more so that it could be a teacher representative.

Committee Member Dooley said that maybe one position could be either parent or
teacher representative.

Vice Chair Roper said that we could go 1, 1, 1, and have the rest of the positions
be at-large?

Town Clerk Hui said that Chair Satterfield and she had discussed having one
position dedicated to an ONP representative if the group feels that would be good.
Vice Chair Roper said that makes sense. We could go with 1 (Town
Commissioner/Founding Committee Member), 1 (ONP Representative), 1
(Business or retired community rep), 1 (Parent), and 2 at-large positions.

Vice Chair Roper said that he feels the same as Committee Member Dooley and
Committee Member Fontenot in that he would step off if requested however he
has institutional knowledge, and it is a minimal time commitment, so he has no
problem staying on.

Chair Satterfield said that SAC might want to get rid of term limits since we don’t
have too much interest in being on SAC.

Vice Chair Roper said we could also bracket members in some way such as saying
we could have anywhere between 4-7 members so that we don’t have to worry as
much about a quorum.

Chair Satterfield asked Town Clerk Hui if she would write up some revisions to
bring back to the next meeting. Town Clerk Hui said she could do that.

School Advisory Committee Meeting — February 14, 2023 - Page 2

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet 3



e Assistant Town Manager Butler suggested that he, Principal Dwyer, and Town
Clerk Hui get together to bring back several options to SAC for them to choose
from.

PRINCIPAL UPDATE:

Principal Dwyer provided the following updates:

1) Progress Monitoring Results
e The handout covers progress monitoring results from Progress Monitoring 1
and 2 for 3" through 5" Grade. Please see attached handout for additional
information. Principal Dwyer said that they are still struggling to understand
what the data means, and they still do not what the cut score is for ELA and
3" grade retention. Vice Chair Roper said that in looking at the graphs, it looks
like we are outpacing the state and rest of district in all areas. Chair Satterfield
said the school is doing a great job. Principal Dwyer said that she feels good
about it since they virtually had no practice and the rules keep changing but
they have been chosen for the 2" time as a test site for writing. Committee
Member Fontenot said from P1 to P2, grades 3 and 4 advanced a lot but the
5t graders didn’t look like they made as much progress. Principal Dwyer said
it is hard to know what is being tested and how they are testing. She has
written letters to everybody she could think of regarding the amount of
management and amount of time the new testing is taking.
2) Enroliment Summary
e The enroliment summary handout shows current enrollment numbers for each
grade and current waitlist numbers.
3) RFP for Branding Services
e Principal Dwyer said that it is time to rebrand the logo including the eagle and
design collateral. She is hoping that we can put it out in time to be in place for
the new school year. Chair Satterfield asked what kind of cost we would be
looking at. Principal Dwyer asked what it cost for the town when they put out
the RFP for rebranding? Assistant Town Manager Butler said about $25,000 but
this will be a lighter version of that. Principal Dwyer said that we might want
to wait until next budget year. Chair Satterfield said that he will bring it to the
Town Commission tonight for approval.
4) Proposed OACS Lottery Order for the 2023-2024 School Year
e Principal Dwyer explained that the 2020-2021 school year is the inaugural year
in which OACS took over ownership and operation of the VPK program. Once
VPK was included in the lottery process, they found that our current OACS
families and siblings are potentially impacted negatively. This negative impact
has the potential for OACS to lose established families and see a decline in
enrollment. In addition, over the past several years OACS has found
recruitment of instructional staff to be more difficult. OACS has found that our
reputation as a quality school brings applicants that wish to bring their

School Advisory Committee Meeting — February 14, 2023 - Page 3

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet 4



elementary age children with them to attend OACS. Children of employees have
been second or third in the lottery process in the past, thus decreasing our
ability to ensure that OACS and other town staff have access to enrollment for
their children. The current lottery order is as follows:

a. OACS Sibling/Oakland Resident

b. Town/School Employee

c. Orange//Lake County Residents

Having New Oakland Residents equal to siblings of existing families has the
potential to disenfranchise several existing families this coming year. Last year, we
had 9 existing families that could have been negatively impacted. As families look
to keep their children in the same school most will opt to withdraw the other
children to attend the same school. If the five families in this current school year
are impacted and do not get a spot for their incoming VPK student, we have the
potential to lose 5-15 (or even greater) students as these are families of 2-3
children.

Prior to the 2012-2013 lottery, siblings were the number one spot in the lottery.
Principal Dwyer asked Vice Chair Roper if he remembered why the change was
made at that time to move Oakland residents up in priority. Chair Roper

The recommendation being made is to approve the adjusted lottery preferences:
a. OACS sibling
b. Oakland Residents
c. Non-Oakland Residents in Orange/Lake County

*Reserve seats 10 seats for OACS/Town of Oakland employees that are not
processed through the lottery. These seats will be filled by lottery preference if
not needed for employees.

5) OACS 20™ Anniversary

e Principal Dwyer said with the upcoming 20" Anniversary of OACS, she would
like to set some time aside at the next meeting to discuss the value of the
school to the town. Assistant Town Manager Butler said he would like this to
go both ways. Along with the value of OACS to the town, what is the value of
the town to OACS?

e Committee Member Dolley said that she would like to hear from the Town
Commissioners as to what they feel the school brings to the town.

e Committee Member Fontenot said that we should also ask PTO this same
guestion.

School Advisory Committee Meeting — February 14, 2023 - Page 4

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet 5



PTO REPORT:

Committee Member Dooley said that she asked PTO how we could recognize PTO efforts.
She said that some of the suggestions were to maybe plant a tree in honor of PTO for
Arbor Day or maybe do something at the Oakland Nature Preserve. Upcoming PTO events
include the Father/Daughter dance, Mother/Son dance, and OACS gala. Committee
Member Dooley said that she still has some budget questions and will get together with
Principal Dwyer to ask.

AUDIENCE QUESTIONS/COMMENTS:

No comments.

SAC MEMBER QUESTIONS/COMMENTS:

Town Manager Koontz said that he will be resigning effective April 15t so this will be his
last meeting.

ADJOURNMENT:

Our next meeting will be on April 11th, 2023.

There being no further business, Chair Satterfield adjourned the meeting at 4:54 p.m.

SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE:

Michael Satterfield, Chair

ATTEST:

Elise Hui, Town Clerk

School Advisory Committee Meeting — February 14, 2023 - Page 5

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet 6



paJinbay

‘Ajwiey 1noAk Ul ppiyd yoes oy Aaains suo 932|dwod asesid

¢c0¢
-1202 ASAINS uelpaenn)/iualed

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



Yl
Yyuno4
payL ()
puodas (

15114
uapebiapury O
XA ()

« ¢(AS) 4B9A |0OYDS
2202-1202 341 buunp ui pjiy> inoA sem apesb jeym |

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



sa1be A|buons O

20.by O

ENLEN|

aaibesiq O

saibesip A|buons O

« ¢AS 220¢-120¢ 40j duo aanisod
||eJ1aA0 ue sem Jaydeal s,p|iyd Aw yum diysuoneas A ¢

2216y

saibe ABuois O
O

esnaN ()

N
\
S’

3albesiq O
aaubesip A|buons O

« ¢9U0 dAnIsod
B SEM 2202-1202 Ul |ooyds je aouaudxa s,piyd AN 2

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



22,6y A|buons O

2a1by O

ennaNn ()
leanaN ()

saibesiqg O
saibesip A|buons O

« ¢S|IVs dojaasp pue uies| pliyd Aw sd|ay IOMBWOH °§

ulepasun/uoiuido oN O

annebap Q

anmsod ()

S’

x ¢S! uonesisiuiwpe jo uondadiad s,piyd AN v

10

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



2a1by

saibe A|buons O
O

DLEIN

aaibesiq Q
3aibesip A|buons O

« ¢91eudoudde
SI S3AI929J P|IYd AW JJOM3WOY JO JUNOWE 3y} [994 | 9

11

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



alow 1o Q7 \fw
oz-9t O
sl-tt (O
o9 (

s-1 O

o O

« ¢SAep 09 1se]

3Y1 Ul p|1yd 1noA yum/o3 peas noA aney sawiy Auew moH -

12

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



7

syo ()
seak siyy omy ueyy ssa1 ()
Japenb e a5uQ O

abesane uo ypuow e duo ()
Yoam e 35uQ

ks 3

» £€20¢-lecoe ul
13ydeay s,p|iyd JnoA yiim a1ed1unwiiiod NoA pip usyo MoH 6

paysnesun AybiH ()
paysnesun ()
eanaN ()
pauyisines |

paysnes Ajpwaix3 O

x ¢(S)19Yydeal s,pliyd 4nok
WOJj UOIIBIIUNWWOD JO [9A3] 3Y3 YHM paiysiies NoA aispn ‘g

13

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



1BYMBWOS M)

A1@189)dwiod 'sap O

« ¢deak 1sed siyy jooyds 1e ajes sem p|iyd oA [994 nokoq ||

aaibesip A|buons

O O

2aibesiq

[e]INAN |

O

22.by O
da1be A|buois O

+ ¢buLnunu pue aaiisod sI SOV 1e alaydsowie ayl 0l

14

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



7N

ainsun |
oM 10U AjpWwanx3 O
[]om Jou Jeymawos ()
[einaN
[|PM 18YyMaWIOS
l]am Ajpwianx3y O

» ¢LAS €¢0¢-1¢0¢
8y} Joy} pliyd JnoA pasedasd SHVQ |994 NOA op ||om MOH 2|

15

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



oN ()
SOA

« $91BJ13YY IO alojag JaA0ISIQ puaiie (ual)pliyd ok piq |

9}0oAR) B 9ABY 10U Op A3y] - /N D

asnN [

oM Buian [ ]

v

NETR

(3d)uonesnp3 jedishyq D

+ ¢|e12ads a1ioAe) B 3ARY PJIYd JnoA saoq g

16

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



palysiiessiq Alswalix3 Q

paysijessia ( )

anebau Jou aAnIsod JBYlIBU - [eIINBN O
paysnes

paysnes Aswaiix3 O

puane 1ou pip P AN VN ()

« cweiboud
3JBDJ9YY JO 310jag JaA0ISIQ InNOge [93) NOA Op MOH G|

17

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



1Yo

ymoub/ssaiboid oiwaspede s,piyd AN

uoieASIUIWPY

[934 AMunwwio) 1 aInynD

uoddns Ol d

A>jewlou o asuas e 0} uinlay

Wwin|NaLIND/jualuo)

UOIIEDIUNWIWOY) [00YDS

sdu| pfat4

SUOIIIBISIU| J83d

asuodsay pinod

1aydes|

]

O

I B

x £2¢0¢

-120Z Ul SOVO }0 (S)1ed [njssadons 1sow syl sem 1eyp ‘9|

18

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



1BYO

suone}adxy [9Aa7] apelH/usuo) MaN

Ymoub s, pliyd

plIY> Aw Joy sdiyspuaii{ MaN [el3u10d

O 0O 0o u

A>lewoN }JO 8sudS panuiuod

1aydea] maN

|

|[O0Y2S MaN

L

HelS ysai4

X

¢€202-2202 U1 3sow ay3 03 piemio} bujoo| noA aie 1eyp ‘gL

llelap
apiaoud asea|d ‘g uo1ISSNY Ul JSYJ0 paiamsue NoA §| /|

19

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



suuo4 yosonin B

"JOUMO W0} 3y}
0} JU3S 3q [|IM HwAns NOA ejep ay| "YOsoIdIN AQ pPasiopud Jou pajeasd JaYHau S JUaU0d SIy|

i9leys 03 aji] pP|NOM NOA sjuBWIWOD JaY)0 aAey nok oq "7

“'3q p|nom 1 SOYO 03 buiyy auo 3sabbns pjnod |} 0z

[le1ap aseajd '/ | uonssnp ul Jay3io pasamsue nok § ‘6l

20

4-11-2023 SAC Meeting Packet



	1 4-11-2023 SAC Agenda
	2 02-14-2023 SAC Minutes
	Present:     Carol-Ann Dooley
	Scott Fontenot
	Jennifer Hunt
	Charles Roper, Vice Chair
	Michael Satterfield, Chair
	Absent:     Chip Furches
	Kathy Memolo
	Staff Present:   Pamela Dwyer, Principal
	Elise Hui, Town Clerk
	Jack Butler, Assistant Town Manager
	Steve Koontz, Town Manager
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	Minutes – November 8, 2022
	MOTION was made by Vice Chair Roper, seconded by Committee Member Fontenot, to approve the minutes as presented.
	AYE: Dooley, Fontenot, Hunt, Roper, Satterfield
	NAY: None
	NEW BUSINESS:
	Membership Update/Bylaws Discussion
	Principal Dwyer and Chair Satterfield led the discussion on current membership and bylaws. Chair Satterfield said that we have been haphazardly following our bylaws so we need to make the determination if we want to follow our bylaws as they exist or ...
	Discussion was as follows:
	 Principal Dwyer said that Committee Member Fontenot and Committee Member Dooley are parent representatives with 5th graders, so she was wondering if they were planning to go off SAC or wanted to stay on for their 3-year term?
	 Town Clerk Hui said that she had actually done so more research and Committee Member Fontenot had actually been appointed as a business representative and not a parent representative.
	 Committee Member Dooley said the is happy to stay on until the end of her term unless there was someone else wanting to serve and the group wanted her to go off.
	 Committee Member Fontenot said that he wasn’t aware that he was a business representative but echoed Committee Member Dooley and said he was willing to stay on unless someone else is interested in the position.
	 Principal Dwyer said that maybe we could talk a bit about opening up a position more so that it could be a teacher representative.
	 Committee Member Dooley said that maybe one position could be either parent or teacher representative.
	 Vice Chair Roper said that we could go 1, 1, 1, and have the rest of the positions be at-large?
	 Town Clerk Hui said that Chair Satterfield and she had discussed having one position dedicated to an ONP representative if the group feels that would be good.
	 Vice Chair Roper said that makes sense. We could go with 1 (Town Commissioner/Founding Committee Member), 1 (ONP Representative), 1 (Business or retired community rep), 1 (Parent), and 2 at-large positions.
	 Vice Chair Roper said that he feels the same as Committee Member Dooley and Committee Member Fontenot in that he would step off if requested however he has institutional knowledge, and it is a minimal time commitment, so he has no problem staying on.
	 Chair Satterfield said that SAC might want to get rid of term limits since we don’t have too much interest in being on SAC.
	 Vice Chair Roper said we could also bracket members in some way such as saying we could have anywhere between 4-7 members so that we don’t have to worry as much about a quorum.
	 Chair Satterfield asked Town Clerk Hui if she would write up some revisions to bring back to the next meeting. Town Clerk Hui said she could do that.
	 Assistant Town Manager Butler suggested that he, Principal Dwyer, and Town Clerk Hui get together to bring back several options to SAC for them to choose from.
	Principal Dwyer provided the following updates:
	1) Progress Monitoring Results
	 The handout covers progress monitoring results from Progress Monitoring 1 and 2 for 3rd through 5th Grade. Please see attached handout for additional information. Principal Dwyer said that they are still struggling to understand what the data means,...
	2) Enrollment Summary
	 The enrollment summary handout shows current enrollment numbers for each grade and current waitlist numbers.
	3) RFP for Branding Services
	 Principal Dwyer said that it is time to rebrand the logo including the eagle and design collateral. She is hoping that we can put it out in time to be in place for the new school year. Chair Satterfield asked what kind of cost we would be looking at...
	4) Proposed OACS Lottery Order for the 2023-2024 School Year
	 Principal Dwyer explained that the 2020-2021 school year is the inaugural year in which OACS took over ownership and operation of the VPK program.  Once VPK was included in the lottery process, they found that our current OACS families and siblings ...
	5) OACS 20th Anniversary
	 Principal Dwyer said with the upcoming 20th Anniversary of OACS, she would like to set some time aside at the next meeting to discuss the value of the school to the town. Assistant Town Manager Butler said he would like this to go both ways. Along w...
	 Committee Member Dolley said that she would like to hear from the Town Commissioners as to what they feel the school brings to the town.
	 Committee Member Fontenot said that we should also ask PTO this same question.
	Committee Member Dooley said that she asked PTO how we could recognize PTO efforts. She said that some of the suggestions were to maybe plant a tree in honor of PTO for Arbor Day or maybe do something at the Oakland Nature Preserve. Upcoming PTO event...

	3 Parent Survey Questions



